
    

To, 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 

Dalal Street, 

Mumbai - 400 001 

Scrip Code: 526705 

Subject: Newspaper Advertisement-Disclosure under Regulation 30 of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulations 30 and 47 of the Listing Regulations and in compliance with Section 

108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India, we are enclosing herewith copies of the following 

newspaper advertisements published on June 29, 2024 for giving Notice of the Thirty Nineth 

Annual General Meeting of the Company and intimating inter-alia that the AGM will be held 

on Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 09.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at E 7/9, 

RICO Industrial Area, Abu Road — 307 026, Rajasthan: 

1. Free Press Journal, Navshakti in English language; and 

2. Prabhat Abhinandan, Sirohi Edition, in Hindi language. 

You are requested to kindly take the above information on your record. 

Thanking You, 

Yours Sincerely, 

ple 
oojaPbnda 

Company Secretary and Compliance Office    
Encl: As above 

The Galleries 

cf . Elegant House, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, S. B, Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 13. 

Senet” ASftet T: (91-22) 2493 9676, 2491 1144 F: (91-22) 2493 0782 
c f Plot No 2099, Western Express Highway, Vile Parle (E), Mumbai - 99. Marble Masterpieces 

The Gemstone Collections Telfax: (91-22) 2610 9871, 2615 0120 

, . Works & Registered Office 
| ne | lante E-7, 8, 9, RIICO Industrial Area, Abu Road, District Sirohi 307026, Rajasthan - India. 

The Tile Boutique Culinary Delights T: (91-2974) 294792 

E: elegantmarbles@gmail.com www.elegantmarbles.com CIN: L14101RJ1984PLC003134
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MUMBAI 

Risha, Akshat 
champions 
Risha Parab and Akshat 
Raisurana emerged 
champions winning the 
girls’ and boys’ under-15 
singles crowns 
respectively in the 
Sportzfirst-CCl & GMBA 
Yonex Sunrise District 
badminton championship, 
played at the CCl 
Badminton courts on 
Friday evening. The 
unseeded Risha won the 
second to clinch a 
deserving 23-21, 21-12 win 
in the final. Meanwhile, 

Akshat Raisurana 
quashed the spirited 
challenge from Vikrant 
Singh Negi posting a 21- 
17, 21-14 victory and to 
emerge champion. Later, 
Naishaa Kaur Bhatoye 
picked up her first title 
defeating Riya Vinherkar 
in the girls’ ur-19 finals. 
Naishaa tamed second- 
seeded Riya in straight 
games at 21-14, 21-11. 

MUMBAI 

Easy for CFCI 
in MFA league 
CFCI Sports Club cruised 
to an easy 6-0 win against 
Vision Rescue Football 
Club in a Second Division 
match of the MFA League, 

played at the Neville 
D’Souza ground, Bandra 

on Friday. Strikers Joytin 
Newalkar and Krish Sar- 
vaiya both scored a brace 
of goals each while Dhruv 
Purva and Tejas Lembhe 
chipped in with one goal 
each to complete the big 
margin of victory. Later, in 
a Ill encounter, striker 

Sunil Rathod struck a 
hat-trick of goals in lead- 
ing Hunkaar SC to a fluent 
5-0 win against Victorians 
SC. Dharavi FC got the 
better of Black Panther 

sport 
Mumbai, Saturday, June 29, 2024 

EURO 2024| Facundo Pellistri put the Uruguayans ahead in the eighth minute 

Uruguay routs Bolivia 5-0 
AP 
EAST RUTHERFORD 
  

Darwin Nuifiez scored in his 
seventh straight international 
match, and Uruguay routed 
Bolivia 5-0 on Thursday night 
to move to verge of a quarter- 
final berth in the Copa 
America. 

Facundo Pellistri put the 
Uruguayans ahead in the 
eighth minute and Nufiez 
doubled the lead in the 21st 
with his 10th goal in his last 
seven games for Uruguay and 
13th in 25 matches overall. 

Maximiliano Aratijo scored 
his second goal of the tourna- 
ment in the 77th, and Federico 
Valverde (8Ist) and Rodrigo 
Bentancur (89th) added goals 
as Uruguay romped through a 
ragged Bolivian defense. 

Uruguay, seeking its record 
16th Copa America title, is 2-0 

  

Uruguay's Darwin Nunez (L) shakes hands with with his teammate Luis Suarez 

for six points with a plus-seven 
goal difference and would ad- 
vance with at least a draw on 
Monday against the U.S. at 
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Kansas City, Missouri, or per- 
haps even a loss. The U.S. has 
three points and plus-one goal 
difference and Panama three 
points and minus-one differ- 
ence. 

Bolivia has lost 14 consecu- 
tive Copa America matches 
dating to 2015 and has one win 
in its last 32. With no points 
and a minus-seven goal differ- 
ence, it has almost no chance 
of advancing going into Mon- 
day's match against Panama at 

_AFP 

Orlando, Florida. Bolivia is 
likely to be eliminated in the 
group stage for fourth straight 
time. 

MetLife Stadium's upper 
deck was nearly empty and 
the site of the 2026 World Cup 
final drew 48,033. Two days 
earlier, Lionel Messi and Ar- 
gentina drew a sellout crowd 
of 81,106 for a 1-0 win over 
Chile. 

Bolivia made six changes 
from its opening 2-0 loss to the 

  

16 14 
Uruguay | Noof Copa 
seeking | America 
Copa matches 

America | Bolivia lost 
title since 2015 

9-Q 
Uruguay-Bolivia match 
scoreline       

US. and Uruguay quickly went 
ahead. 

Nicolas de la Cruz played a 
long free kick down a flank 
and Ronald Aratijo outjumped 
Luis Haquin to center a header. 
Mathias Olivera couldn't reach 
it and the ball bounced before 
Pellistri nodded it in for his 
second international goal. 

Nufiez, who took seven 
shots in the first half, scored off 
a perfect weighed pass from 
Maximiliano Aratijo on a quick 
counterattack. 

Maximiliano Aratijo made it 
3-0 with third international 
goal, fed by de la Cruz after 
Bolivia turned over the ball in 
midfield. 

www,freepressjournalin 

Panama beats 
shorthanded US 
The US played most of the game a 
man down after Weah was sent off 

AP 
ATLANTA 
— 

Tim Weah threw an inexcus- 
able punch, and the United 
States took a huge blow to its 
hopes of advancing at the 
Copa America. 

José Fajardo beat backup 
goalkeeper Ethan Horvath in 
the 83rd minute to give Pan- 
ama a 2-1 victory on Thursday 
night over the shorthanded 
Americans, putting the host 
country in danger of elimin- 
ation ifit doesn't beat Uruguay 
in its first-round finale. 

The US. played most of the 
game aman down after Weah 
was sent off in the 18th min- 
ute. 

"You never mean to get a 
red card. Under no type of cir- 
cumstances,” teammate Tyler 
Adams said. "He apologized to 
the team." 
Weah issued a_ public 

apology on social media. 
"I let my team and my 

country down,” he said. "A 
moment of frustration let to 
an irreversible consequence, 
and for that Iam deeply sorry 

You never mean to 
get a red card. 
Under no type of 
circumstances," 

Tyler Adams, 
US player   
to my teammates, coaches, 
family and our fans." Weah 
was sent off by Salvadoran ref- 
eree Ivan Barton with a 
straight red card for punching 
Roderick Miller in the back of 
the head. 

"A silly, silly decision by 
Timmy that leaves us short- 
handed,” coach Gregg Be- 
rhalter said. 

Folarin Balogun put the US. 
ahead in the 22nd minute but 
César Blackman tied the score 
in the 26th. 

Horvath, who replaced in- 
jured Matt Turner at halftime, 
couldn't prevent Fajardo's 
close-range shot from going 
through his arms, and Pan- 
ama beat the U.S. for just the 
third time in 27 meetings. 

  

  

Germany aims to ride host-nation buzz 
They take on Denmark for a 
quarterfinal spot in Euro 2024 

AP 
DORTMUND 
— 

Germany takes on Denmark in 
the round of 16 at Euro 2024 on 
Saturday. Germany will have to 
make changes in defense for 
the game asit tries to carry the 
host-nation buzz deeper into 
the knockout stages. 

Kickoff is at 9 pm local (1900 
GMT) in Dortmund. Here's 
what to know about the match: 

game in the round of 16 that 
features two unbeaten teams. 
Germany finished top of 
Group A with wins over Scot- 
land and Hungary and a draw 
with Switzerland. Denmark 
drew all of its games against 
Slovenia, England and Serbia. 

Germany hasn't won a 
knockout game at a major 
tournament since Euro 2016. 

Denmark went all the way 
to the semifinals at Euro 2020 

  

Denmark's goalkeeper Kasper Schmeichel attends a 
training on the eve of their match against Germany 

biggest success since winning 
the European title in 1992. 

Team news- Germany will 
have to rethink the center of 

suspension for Jonathan Tah 
and a hamstring injury for 
Antonio Riidiger. Nico Schlot- 
terbeck is set to replace Tah, 

"| really love foot- 
ball here in Ger- 
many. And playing 
against Germany 
there, with the 
Danish team - 
can't be better 

Hjulmand, Denmark coach   
first Euro 2024 appearance if 

Nagal gets tough 
draw in Wimbledon 
PTI 
LONDON 
  

India's top singles player 
Sumit Nagal is set to make his 
maiden appearance in the 
men's singles main draw of 
the Wimbledon and he will be 
up against higher-ranked 
Miomir Kecmanovic of Serbia 
in the first round here. 

However, World No. 72 
Nagal has a tough road ahead 
as he is placed in the same 
section of the draw as top seed 

and could face the Italian in 
the third round if he makes it 
that far. 

Even crossing the first 
hurdle will not be easy for 
Nagal as he is pitted against 
world No. 53 Kecmanovic. 

Meanwhile in men's 
doubles, veteran Indian 
Rohan Bopanna and his Aus- 
tralian partner Matthew 
Ebden, seeded second, will 
take on French pair Adrian 
Mannarino and _ Giovanni 

Mpetshi Perricard in the first 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
                  

  

  
    

  
  

  

  

        
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                    
  

        

  

  

    

  

  

SC 1-0. Match facts- This isthe only before losing to England, its defense following a one-game while Anton could make his __ Riidiger can't play. and World No.1 JannikSinner — round. 

JM FINANCIAL ASSET RECONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED) BOMBAY MERCANTILE CO-OPERATIVE BANK LIMITED f filupmmscsess seat: IN THE DEBTS RECOVERY TRIBUNAL NO. 2 
JM FINANCIAL | corporate identify Number: U67190MH2007PLC74287 eaten aR Notice hereby given that | am MTNL Bhavan, ard Floor, Strand Road, Appolio Bander, Colaba Market 

Regi ffice A : 7th Floor, Cnergy, Appasaheb Marathe Marg, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400025 inte) : maa |Vestigating the ttle In respect o . . 
EE Ne ee ear coat abbasarieb Maratne Marg, Prabhadievi, Mumbai NOTICE the land bearing (1) Survey TRANSFERRED ORIGINAL APPLICATION NO. 1479 OF 2016 

APPENDIX IV POSSESSION NOTICE (for immovable property) : es _ . No.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.1, area NOTICE IN TRANSFERRED CASE 
Whereas, the Authorized Officer of Piramal Capital & Housing Finance Limited (erstwhile Dewan Housing Finance Corporation Limited) {Lis hereby notified that certain client of the bank who had taken the following 504 sq. meter, Assessment Uni B k of Indi . 
under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act 2002 and in exercise of t SP n ? tKN Rs.372-96 Paise, (2) Survey hion Ban nadia . Applicant 
powers conferred under section 13(12) read with Rule 3 of the Security Interest (Enforcement) Rules 2002, issued a Demand notice | |@ddress for operating/surrending the locker/paying arrears of rent within 10 No.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.2, area Vis 
calling upon to the Borrower(s), Co-Borrower(s), Guarantor(s) to repay the amount mentioned in the notice together with interest at | |days accordingly in terms of conditions for hiring of the locker duly accepted by 535 , t “ A “ t Mis. Rohit Infra Projects & Ors. Defendants 
contractual rate and expenses, cost, charges etc.due thereon till the date of payment within 60 days from the date of receipt ofthe said | |the hirers, the bank may break open/take repossession by breaking open the sq. meter, Assessmen " ! y i" -.Defendan 

financial gosets pertiningto Borrowers) together ath the undesiving cesunty interest created shereter along withalirgits tticand | [tescons/ccating ts dues, chataee dnd can erincths Be public or priate calee ey | [No.302, Higsa Noo Plot Nod. aren | {ak@ Notice that the case in O.A. No.285 of 2015 between the above partes pending in f e wer(s; n ity create 0 : reasons/realize its dues, charges and experiments by public or private sales o 0.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.3, area “| is Tri iurisdicti i 
interest thereon in favour of JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited, acting in its capacity as trustee of Aranya - Trust | |the part or whole of the contents of the locker and hold the balance of the | 1019 sq. meter, Assessment Te On een a ert poate ORe oe ates fated oo 08 pote a 

(hereinafter referred to as “JMFARC } under the provisions of the SARFAESI Act vide an assignment agreement dated March 29, 2023 | |eontents or process of sales at the entirerisk and responsibility and cost of the Rs.754-06 Paise, (4) Surve 3 n D No. -0. ated 26.08. 
(hereinafter referred to as “Assignment Agreement”). The Borrower having failed to repay the amount, notice is hereby given to the hirers, Though it is not obligatory on the part of the bank to give such public : : , Y¥] | thesaidcaseis registered as T.O.A. No. 1479 of 2016 on the file of this Tribunal. 
Borrower(s), Co-Borrower(s), Guarantor(s) and the public in general that the undersigned, being the Authorised officer of JMFARC has notice et itis being done for the interest of client/hirers No.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.4, area Therefore, You are hereby required to appear before the Hon'ble Tribunal either in 
taken possession of the property described herein below, in exercise of powers conferred on him under Sub-Section (4) of the Section y eg " 701 sq. meter, Assessment th had te duly instructed on 11.10.2024 at 11.00 fail hich 
13 of the said Act read with Rule 8 of the Security Interest Enforcement rules, 2002. The borrower in particular and the public in general | | Maulana Azad Road - Patel & Soni Arcade, Maulana Azad Road, Mumbai—400 008. . . person or through Advocate duly instructed on 11.10. at 11.00 a.m. failing wnic! 

" : . . . 2 y Rs.518-74 Paise, (5) Survey . ‘i are hereby cautioned not to deal with the property and any dealings with the property will be subject to the charge of JMFARC for an 1516 1530 1540 1589 1596 807 $27 851 . appropriate orders will be passed. 
amount as mentioned herein under with interest thereon till the date of repayment. The borrower(s), Co-Borrower(s), Guarantor(s) No.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.5, area) | Given undermy hand and the seal of this Tribunal on this 27 of June, 2024 ly , 
attention is invited to provisions of sub-section (8) of section 13 of the Act, in respect of time available, to redeem the secured assets. 1009 1016 1067 1093 1308 | 1318 1409 1434 598 sq. meter, Assessment Sa/- 

S Name of the Borrower(s)/ Description of Secured Asset Demand Notice pate of 352 416 504 733 928 938 975 1490 Rs.442-52 Paise, (6) Survey @ Reglstrar 

1, |{Loan Code No, 01300008105)/ Navi |All the Part & Parcel of Property- Flat No.406, | | 24/07/2021 for Rs. 7,87,364/- | 27/06/ 1424 | 1435 | 138 = - Rs.446-96 Paise, (7) Survey| |2- Mr. Bhuleshwamath T. Mishra, Flat No. 103, A Wing, Orchid Plaza R.T. Road, 
Mumbai Branch), Sudhir Ramchandra 4Th Floor, Bldg No. A 2 Xrbia Ambi, Nr- Dy Patil] Rupees Seven Lakhs Eighty Seven Santacruz Branch - 128-B Rachana Building, Ground Floor, Station Road, No 302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.7, area Rajshree Theater Complex, Dahisar (East), Mumbai -400068. 
Pandav (Borrower) Pratibha Sudhir {College Ambi Ambi, Maval, Pune Pune, Thousand Three Hundred Sixty Santacruz (West), Mumbai - 400054. wey es fs 6. Smt. Manisha R. Patil, Flat No. 605, 6th Floor, Bullding No. B, Vikas Complex CHS 
Pandav (Co-Borrower) Maharashtra Thane Maharashtra:- 421605 Four and Paise Zero Only 26A 44A 52A SBA 129A | 536D | 542G ] sBep | |4°8 S84. meter, Assessment] | ® “I earner oor, Building No. 5, Vikas Complex 

2. |(Loan Code No. 24100000695)/ _|Alll the Part & Parcel of Property- Flat No.502, 503, | 27/03/2019 for Rs. 35,34,639/- | 27/06/ Rs.337-44 Paise, (8) Survey Ltd., Castle Mill Compound, L.B.S. Road, Thane (West)- 400601. 
eee eee aa Oe Connplen | Rupees Thirty Five Lakhs Thirty | 2024 7a9B | 878D | 957D | 1029F | 1115L |1173H1| 1212H No.302, Hissa No.2, Plot No.8, area 

(Borrower) Riis Devi RallvShah |Nangar Budi Road Near Gerakhinath Temple, ” | "Four Thousand Six Hundred. sd/-||464 sq. meter, Assessment orrower} Rinki Devi Rajiv Shal angar Budi Road Near Gorakhnath Temple, - . , 
(Co-Borrower1) Jogale, Dapoli, Ratnagiri., Ratnagiri- 415712 Thirty Nine and Paise Zero Only DR. M. SHAH ea aa Rs.343-36 Paise, situate at ae MARBLES AND eee INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

3. |(Loan Code No. 14200002515)/ |All the Part & Parcel of Property- Row House 24/07/2021 for 27/06/ ee |Revenue Village Virar, Tal. Vasai, Registered Office: E-7/9, RIICO Industrial Area, Abu Road, 307026, Rajasthan 
Mira Bhayandar Branch), No 27, Duplex Row House Aaryawant, Mouza | Rs. 2,85,033/- Rupees Two Lakhs | 2024 Dist. Palghar (‘the said Property’).| | CIN: L14101RJ1984PLC003134 Telephone: 022-24960771 Fax: 022-24930782 

Murlimohan Royyur (Borrower) —|Ghogli, Aaryvart, Plot No 27, Mouza Gh Eighty Five Thousand Thirty My Client has proposed to E-mail: elegantmarbles@gmail.com Website: www.elegantmarbles.com 
Kalpana B (Co-Borrower1} Nagpur Nagpur Maharashtra:- 440001 Three and Paise Zero Only redevelop the said Property from NOTICE OF THE THIRTY NINETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

4. |(Loan Code No. 20500042205)/ __[Alll the Part & Parcel of Property-FlatNo.S4& | 22/09/2021 for Rs.54,49,931/- |27/06/ BRIHANMUMBAI the respective Owners (1) Virar AND E-VOTING INFORMATION 
Dahisar Branch), SS, 2Nd Flr, Dev Apartment Plot No.19, Opp To | Rupees Fifty Four Lakhs Forty | 2024 Gokul Co-Op. Housing Soc. Ltd., a 4 on that the Thir-Nineth Annual General Meeting 
Vilas Uttam Ingulkar (Borrower) —_|Sindhudurg District Co Op Bank, Oras, Tal Kudal, Nine Thousand Nine Hundred M A HANAGAR a | i (2) Mathura Co- Op. Housing Soc. arto Cot ear Gal be had on Tascyey July 23: 2024 af 08.00, ting (AGM So ieered Otice 

Sindhudurg, Sindhudurg Maharashtra: 416811 | Thirty One andi Paise Zero Only Ltd., (3) Virar Vrundavan Co-Op.| | ofthe Company at E-7/9, RIICO Industrial Area, Abu Road-307 026, Rajasthan to transact the 
5. |(Loan Code No. 14200001836)/ |All the Part & Parcel of Property- Row House | 24/07/2021 for Rs. 9,07,588/- |27/06/ Housing Soc. Ltd., (4) Madhuvan| | business as set forth in the Notice of the AGM. In compliance with the General Circular 

Mira Bhayandar Branch) No.27, Duplex Row House Aaryawant, Mouza Rupees Nine Lakhs Seven 2024 Jobanputra Compound, Nana Chowk. Co-Op. Housing Soc. Ltd. Any| | September25, 2023, read together with Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13,2020, May 05, 
Murli Mohan Ro’ 4 H 5 Th d Five Hundred Eigh . . . - id. ANY! | 2020, January 13, 2021, May 05, 2022 and December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of yyur (Borrower) |Ghogli, Aaryvart, Plot No.27, Mouza Gh jousand Five Hundred Eighty M bai - 400007 erson having any claim, right . “ 
Kalpana B (Co-Borrower1) Nagour Nagpur Maharashtra:- 440001 Eight and Paise Zero Onl umDal p g y » TIQNt, | | Corporate Affairs (MCA) and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 

P epur meee ; e y 75] ACD/A.E. (S.W.M)/D/2324/ dt - 28.06.2024 interest by way of sale, lease, lien,| | 2022, January 05, 2023 and October 07, 2023 respectively issued by the Securities and 
6. |(Loan Code No. 11000005961)/ —_All the Part & Parcel of Property- Flat No.01, | 29/04/2021 for Rs. 43,45,813/- | 27/06, .E. (S.W. t - 28.06. charge, inheritance, mortgage,| | Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Electronic copies of the Notice of AGM and Annual Report for 

Vasai East Branch ), Suman Ganesh|Ground Floor, Pathan Manzil Lane No.4D, S Rupees Forty Three Lakhs Forty | 2024 exchange, gift, tenancy, the FY 2023-24 have been sent to the members of the Company electronically to those 
Chittari (Borrower) Ganesh H No. 2308, H No.3 Village Haveli Pune, Five Thousand Eight Hundred TENDER NOTICE ; who have registered their e-mail with the Dep panies. The 
Chittari (Co-Borrower) Maharashtra Pune Maharashtra:- 411032 Thirteen and Paise Zero Only possession, easement, occupancy | | said Annual Reportis on the Company's and also le for ir at 

- The Assistant commissioner, "D" ward situated at rights, agreement or otherwise] | the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during Sasinces houkeup tp the deta 
7. | (Loan Code No. 14300002145)/ All the Part & Parcel of Property- Flat No.5, 29/06/2021 for Rs. 26,03,251/- 27/06/ , ‘ whatsoever in respect of the said] | ofthe Meeting. | ; 

Dombivii Branch ), Dhamaratna VV |2Nd Floor, Patel Height, Sundar Nagar Parisar, | Rupees Twenty Six Lakhs Three | 2024 Jobanputra Compound, Nana Chowk, Mumbai - 400 | |property, is required to lodge the| | The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 
Shirguppikar (Borrower) Vijay Patelnagar Rd, Nr Sawant Ceram Miraj, Thousand Two Hundred Fifty wai : " . nperty, Is req + g Wednesday, July 17, 2024 to Tuesday, July 23, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 

Yallappa shirguppikar (Co-Borrower!) Sangali, Sangli Maharashtra:- 416416 One and Paise Zero Only 007 invites sealed Quotations for "Supply of Disaster | |claim or objection, if any, along-| | Final Dividend and 39thAGM ofthe Company. 
- - Dumper Vehicle along with Driver and Cleaner in D with all documents with the] | Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 

8. |(Loan Code No. 05000026048)/ |All the Part & Parcel of Property- Plot 28/08/2018 for 27/06/ p g . . ‘ . undersigned within 15 (fifteen) days (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of SEB! 
Mumbai Metro Branch ), Nitin Art |No.5,29,31,32 & 33, Purple County, Nr. Veer | Rs. 64,99,983/- Rupees Sixty Four| 2024 ward" The blank Quotation forms will be available with | |from the date of publication of this| | (LOPR 15, the Company is p g to its members facility to ise their 
Infrastructure Private Limited Phata, Vill. Pimple, Saswad, Purandar, Pune, Lakhs Ninety Nine Thousand Int . . . . n right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Meeting by electronic means ("e- 
(Borrower) Jaychand Lalman Pune-412301, Maharashtra. Nine Hundred Eighty Three and Asstt. Engg. (SWM) D' ward office on any working day notice to the undersigned at "A/303, | | voting"). The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place 

i: a Paise Zero Onl Vedangi Tower, Opp. National] | other than the venue of the Meeting (‘remote e-voting’). The Company has engaged the 
Na ated (ee Borroner3) ase zerowny from 29.06.2024 to 05.07.2024 between 11.00 a.m. to English School Kargil Nagar Virar| | services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as the Agency to provide e- 

03.00 p.m. The wax sealed Quotation should reach to sai, Di ghar -| | Yotngtacility. 
9. |(Loan Code No. 20700041551)/ —‘|All the Part & Parcel of Property- Flat No.A-3 &| 28/11/2018 for Rs. 55,49,988/- 27/06/ h th f Assi Q . 'D! sotabe 4 Wasa. eH Farner The communication relating to remote e-voting is given in the Notice convening the AGM, 

Kharghar Branch ), Manish Vasisht |B-3, Third Floor Pawan Park, Sr. No.46 & Hi. Rupees Fifty Five Lakhs Forty | 2024 the office of Assistant commissioner ward on due aint , ate ‘h Ie ma Br rigi ty uploaded on the website of the Company Soe elacesvine rida enon the website of 
B Aanchal Malik (Co- No. 8/7 Nr. Heaven Park, Mohammadwadi, Nine Thousand Nine Hundred j and interest to the sai roperty at www.evotingindia.com. Members are requested to further note the following: 

Server) Neen ch Meche Pane, Pune- 411006 Eighty Eight and Paise Zero Only date Le 05.07.2024 upto 1.00 p.m. Preference should will be treated as free from any| | 2 The remote e-voting facility shall commence on Friday, July 19, 2024 at 09:00 a.m. and 
Private Limited (Co-Borrower?) be given to those contractor who have similar type of | |claim or encumbrances of any end on Monday, uly 22; 2024 at 05:00 p.m. The e-voting module shall bo disabled by CDSL 

10.} (Loan Code No. 207NVM30756)/ |All the Part & Parcel of Property- H/Flat 24/10/2018 for Rs. 3,79,659/- |27/06/ work experience in BMC or other government | |nature whatsoever and the same} | aforesaiddate and time. 
league Branch ), Rekha v No.14, Floor No.4Th, Plot No. hehe C34, Rupees Three Lakhs Seventy | 2024 organi zation will be considered as waived and| | b)Aperson whose name appears in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 
Lankeshwar Karande (Borrower) _|Sector. Mhalunge, Village . Mhalunge, Pune, | Nine Thousand Six Hundred Fifty - ; accord ingly the certificate of title soting/vobiwektne Mectna 16, 2024 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e- 

Pune- 411002 Nine and Paise Zero Only Quotation Documents will not be sent by post. will be issued in respect of the said c) Aperson who becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the AGM 
11.|(Loan Code No. 00500000960)/ —_All the Part & Parcel of Property Flat No. 4, Krishna] 18/08/2021 for Rs. 28,88,979/- |27/06/ Property. Please note that claim] | and holding shares as on cut-off date may follow the procedure as stated in Notice of AGM, 

Fort Branch }, Bharat Keshav Koyal Apartment, Pimpari 2nd Floor, Bhairavnagar Rupees Twenty Eight Lakhs Eighty 2024 in Sd/- should be doused along-witn a ae Setar his right to vote! by remote e-voting. 4 lable at the AGM and be 
Borrower) Neha Bharat Koyal (Co- | Agarwal Garden anori Telephone i jousand Nine Hundre i i supporting documents, otherwise i ‘acility of voting through Poll paper will be made available at the and members 
Corea val( eahanee Pune Pune Maharashtra 411040 Seventy Nine and Paise Zero Only Assistant Engineer (SWM) D' Ward shall not oe entertained. aed the Meeting who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at 

e Meeting through poll. 
Authorised Officer PRO/323/ADV/2024-25 . Sdi- e) The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting 

Date: 29-06-2024 JM Financial Asset Reconstruction Company Limited, 7 ae Yogesh Pramod Virarkar. | | butshallnotbe entitled to cast their vote(s) again. 
Place: Maharashtra acting in its capacity as trustee of Aranya- Trust Avoid Self Medication (Advocate) | | f)Afinal Dividend of Rs.2.75/- per equity share (subject to approval at the AGM) will be paid on 
N or before August 21, 2024 subject to deduction of TDS. For detailed information on TDS and 

i forms to be submitted for NIL or lower tax rate, please visit the company’s website 
.eleg: 5. (’ ‘\ atwww.elegantmarbles.com (under shareholders tab) 

Bandhan | Regional Office: Netaji Marg, Nr. Mithakhali Six Roads, 
Ellisbridge, Anhmedabad-6. Phone: + 91-79-26421671-75 

SYMBOLIC POSSESSION NOTICE 

Bank 

NOTICE is hereby given under the Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act, 2002 and in exercise of powers conferred under Section 13(12) read with Rule 3 of 
the Security Interest (Enforcement) Rules, 2002, the Authorized Officer issued demand notice to the Borrowers on the date mentioned against the account stated hereinafter calling upon them to repay the amount 
within 60 days from the date of receipt of said notice. The borrower having failed to repay the amount, notice is hereby given to the Public in general and in particular the Borrowers that the undersigned has taken the 
Symbolic Possession of the property described herein below under Section 13(4) of the said Act read with Rule 8 of the said Rules on the date mentioned against the account. The borrower in particular and the Public 
in general is hereby cautioned not to deal with the property and any dealing with the property will be subject to the charge of the Bank for the amounts, interest, costs and charges thereon. The borrowers/mortgagor’s 
attention is invited to the provisions of sub-section (8) of Section 13 of the Act, in respect of time available, to redeem the secured assets. 

g) Updation of bank account details: 
Members who have not updated their bank account details for receiving the dividends directly 
in their bank accounts through electronic clearing service or any other means, may follow the 
following instructions to do so: 

Physical holding:| Send hard copies of the following details/documents to the registrar, 
Link Intime India Private Limited C101, 247 Park, LBS Road, 

Vikhroli West, Mumbai—400083: 
Form ISR-1 and and other forms pursuant to SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/SECFATF/P/ CIR/2023/169 dated October 12, 2023. 
The Company has sent letters for furnishing the required details. 
Members may also download Form ISR-1 from the Company's website 
https://elegantmarbles.com/pages/investor-relations under 
Shareholders Information tab. 
Further members are requested to refer to process detailed on 
www linkintime.co.in and proceed accordingly. 

  

    
Dematholding: | Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to update 

their electronic bank mandate with their resp DP's         

  

  

Mr.Jotiram Uttam Bhokare 
20006100002733   Rehematpura, Ta:Koregaon, Dist:Satara and bounded by: 

North: Road, East: CTS No.1515, West: CTS No.1510, South: CTS No.1513 

Name of borrower(s) and Description of property mortgaged (Secured Asset) Date of Date of Symbolic Outstanding Amt. as on 
Loan Account No. Demand Notice Possession Notica Date of Demand N 

Mrs.Sumitra Jotiram Bhokare | All that piece and parcel of the immovable property situated at City Survey No.1512, Bajar Peth, 30.10.2023 26.06.2024 Rs.10,21,327.64 

        

Place: Satara 
\ Date: 29/06/2024   Authorised Officer 

Bandhan Bank Limited J   
  
h) Any queries/grievances relating to remote e-voting may be addressed to the Company at 
Elegant House, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), 
Mumbai—400 013, Phone No. 0222496077, E-mail: elegantmarbles@gmail.com. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For Elegant Marbles & Granl Industries Limited 

Sd/- 
Pooja Ponda 

Company Secretary & Compllance Officer 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 28, 2024       
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Wat YET 

(Rare ATTA) 

waar, 

Ferarten sages aefit Grerra feesd (CIN:L65922DL2005PLC136029) 

feriiersin sts eran sith wernikerad stag sts waits site Rete 

dates Stee, 2002 ara onftepa siftendt anf wax Ge arr sTeATET Pa STE 

60 feaatert att 14.06.2021 Uist Tara WE Heth satin sifkrey aH GW. 14,87,486.79 

(wat ster ores aeentight sare are great ani waaroTae a ara) Tat ast TAT we 
HHLTHN00311173 TH THe We BS HOT Kis 10.06.2021 WR F AT AT 

ard art, Fat Hsien cafe Paiat anlit Faroe Wasat AAT He 13(12) Fe 
forntftat dates (ear) Seu, 2002 aT Fra 3 sraa eT eT HITT ST ehh 

TR CHA ahs HOTT Hae STA LAYS AER Hoa STH TAMARA TIT AAT 

Arad AT al, Ta HAT HET 13 al Sq Herr (4) ae AR getee (WHA) Bea, 

2002 1 Fran 8 Brae Het Arete Sifters Get aol ere ATT FT ae 

Tiftrearetes Te 25.06.2024 Visit Face ae. 

fagtan: sig Safty CAT SAT AER GAA BLATT It Bt, A AeA SAITEK 

HS TAT STMT HOTT STENTae sfaargea gate wera fates st asl srt 

G. 14,87,486.79 (SY ahel cS AM Tae GT Prag satin TnoTiigh ta 

Wt) TAT OUT 10.06.2021 TANT OT HTT aT. 

PA CT HE 13 A SI-HeA (8) SA AAT / ALAA FAT PUTA STAT AHS 

arpfifa thet art ame. 
  

WHAT Aree TAT 

We sw. dl-402, der Asel, SANTA He Eyles SARA cal MSA, Ue sHAch 81, 68, FEET 
aris 30, aeach, mw are, Ws, Wea Held, WATS -410101. 

  

wel - 

aha : 25.06.2024 aiferega afireant 

we : WHE Sfenges refit crear fale       

~ GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD 
(Multi-State Scheduled Banik) 

(Registration No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015. Date : 26/03/2015 ) 

Head office : Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan, Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane-400605. 

(Amount in Rs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

ELEGANT MARBLES AND GRANI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Registered Office: E-7/9, RIICO Industrial Area, Abu Road, 307026, Rajasthan 

CIN: L14101RJ1984PLC003134 Telephone: 022-24960771 Fax: 022-24930782 
E-mail: elegantmarbles@gmail.com Website: www.elegantmarbles.com 

NOTICE OF THE THIRTY NINETH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
AND E-VOTING INFORMATION 

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty-Nineth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members 
of the Company will be held on Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 09.00 a.m. at the Registered Office 
of the Company at E-7/9, RIICO Industrial Area, Abu Road-307 026, Rajasthan to transact the 
business as set forth in the Notice of the AGM. In compliance with the General Circular 
September 25, 2023, read together with Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, May 05, 
2020, January 13, 2021, May 05, 2022 and December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (MCA) and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, January 15, 2021, May 13, 
2022, January 05, 2023 and October 07, 2023 respectively issued by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Electronic copies of the Notice of AGM andAnnual Report for 
the FY 2023-24 have been sent to the members of the Company electronically to those 

bers who have regi: d their e-mail addi with the Depositories/Companies. The 
said Annual Report is available on the Company's website and also available for inspection at 
the Registered Office of the Company on all working days during business hours up to the date 
of the Meeting. 
The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 
Wednesday, July 17, 2024 to Tuesday, July 23, 2024 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 
Final Dividend and 39th AGM of the Company. 

Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, and Regulation 44 of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is providing to its members facility to exercise their 
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed at the Meeting by electronic means ("e- 
voting"). The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting system from a place 
other than the venus of the Meeting (“remote e-voting”). The Company has engaged the 
services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) as the Agency to provide e- 
voting facility. 
The communication relating to remote e-voting is given in the Notice convening the AGM, 
uploaded on the website of the Company at www.elegantmarbles.com and on the website of 
CDSLat www.evotingindia.com. Members are requested to further note the following: 

a) The remote e-voting facility shall commence on Friday, July 19, 2024 at 09:00 a.m. and 
end on Monday, July 22, 2024 at 05:00 p.m. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL 
for voting thereafter and Members will not be allowed to vote electronically beyond the 
aforesaid date and time. 
b) A person whose name appears in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 
cut-off date, i.e., Tuesday, July 16, 2024 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e- 
voting / voting at the Meeting. 
¢) A person who becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the Notice of the AGM 
and holding shares as on cut-off date may follow the procedure as stated in Notice of AGM, 
and exercise his right to vote by remote e-voting. 
d) Facility of voting through Poll paper will be made available at the AGM and members 
attending the Meeting, who have not cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting will be able to vote at 
the Meeting through poll. 
e) The members who have cast their vote(s) by remote e-voting may also attend the Meeting 
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote(s) again. 
f}Afinal Dividend of Rs.2.75/- per equity share (subject to approval at the AGM) will be paid on 
or before August 21, 2024 subject to deduction of TDS. For detailed information on TDS and 
applicable forms to be submitted for NIL or lower tax rate, please visit the company's website 
atwww.elegantmarbles.com (under shareholders tab) 
g) Updation of bank account details: 
Members who have not updated their bank account details for receiving the dividends directly 
in their bank accounts through electronic clearing service or any other means, may follow the 
following instructions to do so: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2024 

Capital and Liabilities Schedule me oe 

1. Capital 1 906,562,400.00 898,560,850.00 

2. Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 5,574,989 873.17 5,239,962,240.93 

3. Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account - - 

4. Deposits & Other Accounts 3 45,269,867,303.71 | 42,850,268,722.23 

5. Borrowings 4 - - 

6. Bills for Collection Being Bills Receivable (As per Contra) 6,208,813.32 1,813,980.00 

7. Branch Adjustments - - 

8. Contra) Interest Reserve on Loans & Advances (As per 470,235,764.96 375,954,280.97 

9. Interest Payable 817,214,246.20 747,061 ,227.50 

10. Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 837,504,206.22 797 722,438.72 

11. Deferred Tax Liability - - 

12. Profit & Loss 6 525,561 ,949.43 475,028,573.68 

Total 54,408,144,557.02 | 51,386,372,314.03 

13. Contingent Liabilities 7 1,053,321 ,202.45 1,012,881 ,981.59 

(Amount in Rs) 

PROPERTY AND ASSETS Schedule me oe 

1. Cash 8 2,754,796,720.56 2,794,316,765.15 

2. Balances with Banks 9 7,909,961 ,033.60 6,943,549,342.40 

3. Money at Call and Short Notice 1,760,000,000.00 - 

4. Investments 10 18,978,989,392.00 | 18,894,321,338.00 

5. Investment out of the Principal Subsidiary State Partnership . . 
Fund Account 

6. Advances 11 20,582,478,874.47 | 20,205,173,224.25 

7. Interest Receivable 12 856,942,140.16 716,747,502.40 

8. NPA Int Recievable on Loans & Advances (As per Contra) 470,235, 764.96 375,954,280.97 

9. Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection (As per Contra) 6,208,813.32 1,813,980.00 

10. Branch Adjustments - 2,205,616.83 

11. Fixed Assets 13 578,821 ,130.83 630,582,514.21 

12. Other Assets 14 421 ,675,114.92 762,414,751.46 

13. Non-Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims - 1,683,548.00 

14. Deferred Tax Asset 88,035,572.20 57,609,450.36 

Total 54,408,144,557.02 | 51,386,372,314.03           
As per my report of even date 
Mis. N. S. Gokhale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kalwa Thane 

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank) 

Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- 
CA. Vinod G. Navare Mr. M. D. Pai Mrs. Rajashree P. Patil Mr. Prakash N. Patil Mr. Vikram G. Patil 
Partner C.E.O. Director Vice Chairman Chairman 
FRN 103270W 
M.No 112664 
(Statutory Auditors) 

Place - Kalwa, Thane 

Date - 28.06.2024 
(Amount in Rs) 

  
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024   

  

  

  

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2024 

  

To 

The Members of, 

GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd., 

Kalwa,Thane. 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

Opini 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the 'GP PARSIK SAHAKARI BANK Ltd., Kalwa, Thane’ (here- 

inafter referred to as “the Bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31stMarch, 2024, the Profit and Loss, the cash 

flow statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give 

the information required by the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made there under and the Banking 

Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 

2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:- 

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31stMarch 2024, 

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on auditing (‘the SAs”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Ac- 

countants of India (“the ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities for 

the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under 

the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made there under and the Banking Regu- 

lation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 

and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance 

with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Other Information. The Other 

Information comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report, including other explanatory information, but does 

not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to 

us after the date of this auditor's report. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance 

conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above 

when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated when we read the Annual 

Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required 

to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements 

The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a 

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies 

Act, 2002 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies) 

as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for 

safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applica- 

tion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imple- 

mentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give 

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's abil- 

ity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 

basis of accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 

mi nent, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

EXPENDITURE PTNo. | Ended 31-03.2024 | Ended 31.03.2023 
1 Interest on deposits, borrowing etc, 15 1,751,430,001.61 1,701,159, 669.88 

2 Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund 713,518,348.10 710,167,860.00 

3 Directors fees and allowances 1,723,633.01 1,734,368.49 

4 Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc., 197,907,711.18 198,355 ,328.24 

5 Professional Fees & Law Charges 22,323,680.55 7,048,581.92 

6 Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges 19,349 810.63 16,962,698.18 

7 | Auditor's fees 15,185,073.00 9,304,801.00 

8 Depreciation on and repair to property 88,523,725.50 66,163,536.00 

9 Stationery, Printing and Advertisement, etc., 17,940,902.37 20,324,187.30 
  Physical holding: | Send hard copies of the following details/documents to the regi: fi   
  

  

  

  

  

            
h) Any queries/grievances relating to remote e-voting may be addressed to the Company at 
Elegant House, Raghuvanshi Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), 
Mumbai—400 013, Phone No. 0222496077, E-mail: elegantmarbles@gmail.com. 

Link Intime India Private Limited C101, 247 Park, LBS Road, 10 | Other Expenditure 16 313,091 ,052.60 288,603,057.20 

Vikhroli West, Mumbai— 400083: ; 11 | Loss on Redemption of Non-SLR Securities - 39,610,330.00 
Form ISR-1 and and other forms pursuant to SEBI Circular No. 
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/SECFATF/P/ CIR/2023/169 dated October 12, 2023. 12 | Loss from Sale of or Dealing with Non-Banking Assets - - 
The Company has sent letters for fumishing the required details. — 
Members may also download Form ISR-1 from the Company's website 13 | Provisions 17 254,472,536.00 348,718,879.00 
https://elegantmarbles.com/pages/investor-relations under 
Shareholders Information tab. 14 | Income-Tax Expenses 
Further members are requested to refer to process detailed on - ,Jinkintime.co.in and proceed accordingly. i Current Tax 167,500,000.00 155,055,000.00 

Dematholding: | Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to update 15 | Net Profit after tax 521,522,655.99 375,867 ,484.95 

their electronic bank mandate with their respective DP's 
Total 4,084,489,130.54 3,939,075,782.16 

  

  

  

(Amount in Rs)   
By Order of the Board of DI 

For Elegant Marbles & Grani Industries Limited 
Sd/- 

Pooja Ponda 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: June 28, 2024       
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INCOME PTNo. | Ended 31-03.2024 | Ended 31.03.2023 
1 Interest & Discount 18 3,737 ,324,456.70 3,482,910,693.79 

2 Commission Exchanges and Brokerage 93,392,126.91 72,175,286.12 

3 Subsidies and Donations - - 

4 Locker Rent & Safe Custody Charges 11,500,905.53 11,377,788.59 

5 arsome from non-banking assets and from sale of Dead 1,590,199.53 1,237,589.56 

6 Profit on Sale of Investments 10,892,207.12 4,123,326.20 

7 | Other Receipts 19 197,707,792.70 162,002,051 .89 

8 | Deferred Tax 30,426,121.84 59,881,660.00 

9 Recovery in Bad Debts Written off 1,160,326.21 4,460,365.01 

10 | Excess Provision of Income Tax Written Back 494,994.00 389,165.00 

11 Bad Debts Provision Written Back - 93,630,000.00 

12 | Reversal of Excess Investment Depreciation Reserve - 46,887 ,856.00 

Total 4,084,489,130.54 3,939,075,782.16               

As per my report of even date 
Mis. N.S. Gokhale & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kalwa Thane 

(Multi-State Scheduled Bank) 

Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- 
CA. Vinod G. Navare Mr. M. D. Pai Mrs. Rajashree P. Patil Mr. Prakash N. Patil Mr. Vikram G. Patil 

FRN 103270W 
M.No 112664 
(Statutory Auditors) 

Place-Kalwa, Thane 

Date - 28.06.2024 
(Amount in Rs) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

eata arasent (achiet) 
3U Ave, UR aia, St. St. WA. Us, 

We, FAS Yoooo’,       

                        

. aa PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE F.Y. ENDED 31.03.2024 

=. re/ *. | sit. staat wed EXPENDITURE Schedule No For the Year For the Year 
g ae /q axuy 228.2 . Ended 31.03.2024 | Ended 31.03.2023 

240 

1) Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet 525,561 ,949.43 475,028,573.68 

R 4R/& Rye &RG.Yo 

8 48 / 8x Rwee RRR.bo Total 525,561,949.43 | 475,028,573.68 
x &2/9 Bx2 UX .Zo 
G u2/z 28 324.6 (Amount in Rs) 

2&0 
INCOME Schedule No For the Year For the Year 

& &2/k Rw Ro¥.Ro . Ended 31.03.2024 | Ended 31.03.2023 

6 42/25 2¥I9k 23Y,20 1 Net Profit 521,522,655.99 375,867,484.95 

¢ KR /RC Sve R*Z.Go 
Transfer from 

Wo 000 
8 8/86 8 8 2 Golden Jubilee Fund - 18,666,090.27 

§0 48/81 Rwoe R88.80 3 Upgradation for Computer Hardware/Software - 29,400,000.00 

8 &R/%e SOS 3809.80 4 | Charity Fund 384,456.00 275,000.00 

RR &R/Ro RvCR RR“E.YO 5 | ARC Security Receipt Fund - 50,000,000.00 

23 G2/2Q Q¥vL3 \WexXS.wo 6 Members Welfare Fund - 217,000.00 

gy &2/%o 2¥L¥ R24.30 7 Ex Gratia & Bonus - 548,354.00 

Qu 42/22 Q¥Lu £20.00 8 Directors Training Fund 342,783.00 - 

9 Employee Welfare Fund 3,295,775.00 - 
ag 42/88 RxCu R48B.00 - 

4a/2/ eee Ee 10 | Profit of last year 16,279.44 54,644.46 
9 

8 ‘ TOTAL 525,561 ,949.43 475,028,573.68 

Rc 43 /2/at Rue 2323. Yo 
As per my report of even date 

a8 &3/2/a Qvceu R8C3.¥o Mis. N. S. Gokhale & Co. For GP Parsik Sahakari Bank Ltd., Kalwa Thane 
Chartered Accountants (Multi-State Scheduled Bank) 

Ro &y /2(aTT) Rxee &¥.00 
Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- Sdi/- 

RS 4x/& R80 C08 CA. Vinod G.Navare Mr. M. D. Pai Mrs. Rajashree P. Patil Mr. Prakash N. Patil Mr. Vikram G. Patil 
. Partner C.E.O. Director Vice Chairman Chairman 

CAifed 28 FA, WoRv FRN 103270W 
M.No 112664 

(Statutory Auditors) 

Place - Kalwa, Thane 

Date - 28.06.2024   
is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of 

these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgements and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 

from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. 

iii, Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 

disclosures made by management. 

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on 

the ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to 

draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inade- 

quate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. 

However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 

the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 

regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 

to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Other Matters 

The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended March 31, 2023 were audited by M/s.Gogate & Company, 

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors and had expressed an unmodified opinion vide their report dated June21, 2023 on 

such financial statements. This report has been relied upon by us for the purpose of the audit of the financial statements. Our 

opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Matters 

1. Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule 

to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002. 

2. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 

(As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, we report that: 

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the 

purposes of our audit and have found to be satisfactory; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the said Acts, Rules framed thereunder and the Bye-laws, have been 

kept by the Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purpose of our 

audit have been received from the branches and offices; 

c. No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and therefore 

no other auditor's report has been received by us; 

d. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 

with the books of account and returns; 

e. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank; 

f. The profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit for the period covered by such account; 

3. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other record, 

we report as under on the matters specified in clause (d) and (e) of Rule 27 (2) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies 

Rules, 2002: 

a. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no material impropriety or irregu- 

larity in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank; 

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank, to the 

extent applicable to the Bank, have generally been adhered to. 

4. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in 

clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the Bank as under: 

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appear to be contrary to the provi- 

sions of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules made there under or the Bye-Laws of the Bank. 

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come across material and significant transactions which appear to be contrary 

to the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, to the extent applicable to the Bank; 

c. Based on our examination of the books of account and other records and as per the information and explanations given to 

us, the following monies due to the Bank appear to be doubtful of recovery against which a provision of = 6,312.51 Lakhs is 

made in the accounts. (Advances categorized as doubtful and loss assets as per prudential norms laid down by the Reserve 

Bank of India are considered as doubtful of recovery): 
  

  
  

Category Principal Outstanding on 
31.03.2024 (in Lakhs) 

Doubtful Assets 5,856.80 

Loss Assets 455.71         

d. As per information provided to us and to the best of our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including non-fund based) to 

the members of the board& their Relative was = 97.82 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/Other Securities. The 

accounts were fully secured and standard. 

e. During course of audit, we have generally not come across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued by the RBI. 

However for specific comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and Annexure to LFAR. 

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Central Registrar of Co-operatives Societies, 

which require reporting under this Rule. 

For N. S. Gokhale & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAIFRN:103270W 

CA.Vinod Navare 

Partner 

ICAI Membership No.112664 

UDIN: 24112664BKAVVB9600 

Place: Kalwa, Thane 

Date: June 28, 2024 
      

 



  

WOd' [Tes ® YYsutsferAnk-Le-3 LSOOL P6786 ‘Hoth ‘Lit | BH) Isoh—pdihrh | 2 Diese] :PJoh blalteK Joh b wlalite b :Dloh Lele] de Biz Ete DEAL) [Ye volaldk 

| ells plebb| fp Yhieis Dil [sb [sebr bPlbls | 2 [2b blbb|te bJb3h |g wlalek bh Ybblhzh B Pll ple bi) Sbko IB Pb f lth ‘2H lshbh bib | biaj4k b DSIE B |2PHY ‘Bib lis DijeIDH2te hab [te Ph Y |b1dI4 b-bldpbl ‘87 “B 2lBn ‘Pbunlte bb bile nid] 4b 2h lsbe ubf “dplaltors ‘Yale “Plupraliipsey 
    

707 ‘bio 87 :4olb-D} 

bb ‘bled 

Bua] op Bako) wie yg htop atath 
labile 4p Sh Yolapla} 

12 [Pebke Us [Ink th “Woo EWBOsequeujuebs|5 

Bh-3 ‘22096P7770 2HE bLth ‘€LO OOP-Sbh ‘(belh) Ath Mel ‘Il Phil 

BJhlbR ‘Selb HOH) Ybbh> “hE 2[2Jn [ee [ph Pelbla)/bAK |b $lve Diallebe B 2lle~8 Zid) (ed   
Yb EDBIE ib BBhIle Be BEIBEDE Ehie 

fal % Ibi Dribe bhie b 4) 2 RoEIe & [ebm Dib Lod thie be ho weYSEE | “BOI his 

lap] ae [PkeBjin deat psh are ‘bebe 

(estab 1 aber 
PEOD HE Hlth 

bE febih fb MT RUMEN CYL) ib pede 
ae LG) be Se ee hh ine Leagilie ae mp a sua ETFs LLPCES SE Te a SL 

ars Li & gees ibigie | lua b he oh efi) fh Uo ok path 

suelt FLe-L6+ ie ee be Se (hike luebpibe 21D SLSSCRRRE LEE) Ueda 
Ste ik “os 1206 be} ab Bub Pate a ‘[eancenet be b6 : Webfeed + ib 
Ble bt Lee bey te Bs a 

HE Us flees. sitba Me Lak | 

    

     

Pole ep) eel a f J hit 

hy @ bie bb os et ates Ii ely He 
ee yn nn Le 

fyb EN Lids fio betde eg be aie, gh bebe dP   
  

1 2b Le MBE. 

2pRE dike FD led) PB yb] th Ul OOSWURUP{UIT MMM pf Yb] 2 RLEIe be |etDb fete 

“bg Qlvbblis [ue [spb al 
| 2 Bebe 24 SIPLEIS |b L-YSI Hlth B SUONE]I-10}S9AU! 

/sebed/woo'sejqiewquebeja//:sdiy 28ibbb | Ihe YD | 2 jos Eh DA] 

bite PBS Indbb| rable b bhi UBEIe Ye €Z0Z ‘MeDble TL YI) 69L/EZOT/UIO 

Id/ALVAOAS/ASHIN/OH/ISAS wee 2H IGAS bth fete dle L-MSI Hlth 

?€8000b- Shh ‘HRI [eldeb} 

lish (‘SR Bhipbh “lh Zp7 ‘LOLIR 

SehJD| 2K SJE HELE 1d] Bai)» [pico FIP [Ye [splP>d/lodbl) VEY eth) | FLS2U2 Lv4 ke   

Mb blh [up [ep be] PEt] Db) op bd ID b '2 Iledb| [Bb 2ShiHe Indl] [Y PIE thle bhHe DL} 4 
bp BK [ail ft JIB ep Ehie BUR B bbalt ete |b] Ue Le Ltelb| dpb ebbS b [leebhe bls} 

tlbbd bbiate Indb| [d PIBe dlp. (IJ 

(lls 2h (BBD be deilerelt) 
Woo'se|qiewqUeBbe|s"MMM 22ibbb |b [bh Ihde “DB Ye bith TD Bib blls del lls DL) Y YD 

Mb bib Ile bla de lebblis pBYp} Yh BIB IP | thle Ikedb) KIDLA, bifate de pied [ue BIS IP Bah BRE 
Ie Le PZO7 Bele LZ (bebe de bbIbEte & Bish) IAlRID Bble I eh? -/S/'7 dels PeBIS DIK (Hh 

Te Web pede do bbs 
2lp DibI> b btb|d “2 bible D Lily ft bP Us b “2 LIS alle Ishie INS In2|ile-B lind) be [ret bie] (B 

| bepbe deb bIDDin ft Pb be hnkallt 4 Bib bb ‘2 WIS (Bb Alb Ibhie b hnleallt 4 Le2|le-B alin) 12s) 
‘“HaDR Bib bP Lis bee Ye Yshlls Bide hehe Ibb|B [yp bIbDE B hialh 4 tbh Bib & als (Ie 

| 2 Wapbe 24> Irie Ld Hekate Ehbe do 
be Pile INS bP|ile-3 2s] de ‘2 Ldole bee bith [so ede Ble $DIe fa Lbte es (do Hii 2p “2 Wie Mele 
nibEte 4 bb] shite—2up be 2 Ibis bp fet [Ho [she bilo de bloke Weta (do teh Us Gjleo ae (pe 

| U2 21bd2 Le bIPE BLD Le Ibb/ [Ye rellio/p|lle-B 2ibd| fk Pf bp ‘2 Ip FID] fr Pela) 
4 [ebiilb> [felblD/Ikedb [eb P07 ‘BUDE OL Beit ‘Lblle ‘fJD) hike-24 bib IepBis| jo 2b (Ip 

| Yzhls [p Pb Diisbte [yp bot Dip hed dbk|febiDs blip Ye fbb Mee feIb) BPhe [Yo ede de Uehile 
IbD| Mee biske DID) Ye pile ue WR BIr Lpilie-B LS WaRIS|E Dilp sie | [2 Blt kee 00'S HIM Le 
707 ‘BIDEN ZZ ‘MlbHIEe De UIr12 BIR ole 00:60 2h Le 7707 ‘BIDIA 61 ‘Heal IebJB Le lib-3 ali} (a 

2 Wis Lpde| REI Iu kb bike Mke th DEJ) B [keh 12 Lele 
Ibe} S1hte th Woo" eIpulBUOAS" MMM 22lb ib | DARDS» die Woo'sa/qieujuebaja7mMm 

eblbbb | |bhi bil ‘2 Bl |p b Belle EID phish Ikbh Pip B Laliie-2 elt) 
12 JP DibR [ (BABII) SehjD| (1bS\3) sbb|b Pols|hs| Bop f het 4p [pish 

DD) 4 bee BPH Ibb|B Li lle-3 b bhi | 2 bebe IP al [lehte dhe Lelfehe [Mo [lin Ir? lle deb DE 

B bls? fete [pdp| llidte 4 (, ,lrpliin~8 2i|,,) Died dP le fvblt | ub lrlph Ide debialte khie te bp 
2he th [plbeh Pe|ibeh lle bells Ye) Pelih LIS (,,LPilie-B,,) kale bhYSPDS ft dele | 2 [Pe be EDK 
InbJB (ve Ue2>h bhie |bhé “MREte 4 pp bbbb|b| Ye SLOZ ‘bhb|b} (dielSLebh) |pk te ‘Prsab 

‘O7 Hkh) 4 bLOZ ‘beb} (LBIIAK dle Lb) bh bejh bib 4 SOL Bik We £107 ‘beb| kite [bho 
[p22 Dip HP (h|Ua BD} IbID) /ZO7 ‘SUBIR €Z bbb B pZ07 “SUI ZL bk depeh 

MRIS Melb De Retief de |erDh Yo [bhi Dia 4 bislte de tile 6E De Walt bike Mb [shee 
12 hobhs |b DB)  Inebh| b bible bébiish 4 [eho LIMP 4b [ele dbbe||ppbplze th || fale [bb 

sD EPID [4b bP dle 2 hehe th 2Blbieb | [bbe plbd| dbbplie S| 2 Lede) Déblish Ibh Di-F lehie 
bblle $e [eb|btb/|pole|Jhe| b [Ie] ‘2 Slr [p lnk B be Sbhlfebb3 [eb [bob P be up |ehe> pib>| dehilie 26 
Ib (ue Hhlish DB) 4 pZ-€Z07 bb Bb} IeD|K Ub |Sp 13 [eb ‘EZOZ ‘Mobo LO Ake EZOZ ‘|HbbIs SO 

‘207 ‘Be EL ‘LZOZ ‘IBbbis SL ‘OZOZ ‘BH ZL thd WE [ok ake (DIRE) Behe Debt (Ble LS 

(Jet) Sip bbbjb| Me DIRDJK ela, | Sh bib Y Lebdh Y 7ZOT ‘MewD| SZ Uke ZZOZ ‘Bh SO ‘LZ0Z 
‘Qbbis €L ‘0707 ‘Eh SO ‘OZOZ ‘BKHe EL ‘OZOZ ‘Ke 80 IED) Bis IS biel “b bbInEe te €70Z 
debhy SZ EhYh elit DID] oe bb pire HEELS bibl b B2llb Ye Hlish bietlsk ‘970 LOE-22 lie 
‘yh | rhs Ye Bisjiklie b BkSryeS lb) ‘6/Z-3 bBIbl béblish 4 [phe [se 00°60 2bf Ike bZ0Z 

publ €Z “lib (Hhish) Pb bite delle LE IDEE (eo |teebE do shee do] 2 Jplls |p Ika (HS sos 
Woh Wealp-§ ba WER [wp OR HIKE DbILD [pHIpLe 

WOd'so[qIBUURSITO MMM ‘Bibb woo" |1ewbOsajqiewjuebajy ?Bh-3 

Z8LOESZ-ZZO *Beth LLLO96PZ-ZZO *bIthIe VELEOOO Td PSE IFYLOLY LT *bnsuele 
blietish “9ZOLO€ - SR bite kk dlyjlatie Lely “6/L-3 thet pitch 

12 Sib list [te Blbite> bblloie BE 

> Obie bib Dit Dib [bI> & DIDI [te bPabl Disb] dbiplps 

thie fb Bp Bp|p3ie yp [2 Mb?lh B [pl Hie Mb B [toh 
(ye BIB int Jeb [lbbbhe Ye [pp | (|plp be) bis 87 ‘Yel 

DHE ob bth be Heb Dams op lds [cb Lpleeoby fe [ple 
Iielr Ite] |B balblie Ye Biba Held Yo] Bee b 1B 

rhb IbbS [Ye DA] HS 2h HHS [eldeK Pils bE Db B2h BRS | ble 

de} eb bP | UB [lala [db Gla Ibe Bebb cb Mblhe Ielke de Led bbe 
LZ 2h bIPSK DiblekR ) [ebb] blip bY 

I Ip eS bP 2h f 

eee $8 fe Ueblolts [de 
Hrelbk +e [22 [ehie} & i 

eb Ee bitte Unkt 

felie [ue dle |hr2fe Hel 
[Bd b12S | 2 LbLdIs. 

bigbko b |2lbblt Ib24> fel Ye Biche 

[ye EDR Db Dadi Bh ile 2 kb le 
WKS Pie 2 [2b Mbslr Gbue }4p[d [ye 2d] de bbblke Ub fle? BABIB LDke 
Jp b >h bIDSK Dbl Yh lnbiisisjie “1242 & Pjbish |g 2h 2 |eINs 

    

  

    

He PBIB We feb? 
2) Die Be ee bs 

bPRR bf BIaDIS 
{e Di 4b] 2 12> Sh 

(Ai Bi Een Be [PIE Beane De ee 
G1 ‘b bin sue “ets i eels |p wibby 4 Teams "Wc Hh abe aay fe Let Le eae 

Que i meeps) ee iets ate lies bt kk iB 
TA “ee Bite etapa ube) Pe) LR ube Yh | 

  

a ute 
(2s Le bn Lit A 

(chin) igi wigs Late) 

(O89) dee lee Oss nate EOE A 

Migiia We: bestbieda) tis) tha st 4] 

(Els ied Heh Rule We bee) W000. Sl 

Teli PyLabiah BBE (ae Bian) fw EB OCULO Be CTL ne] 
FEOE BOLO | 

  

thea Lares 7m if 

Binkt Ee | lee 

(ECHL Well Sena ete 

  

  

alr tht) Le HSS Fedo HARA) See i eRe bees Lae (ota “Yel bai eB [by te AT be 
© lark] i 3) bp ME de £SORSGPOSRISSP Uber MEL dike “Yebh LE Lbs a, cites tac ted | tr 

bee Si Le Helter Lie (ie pattie bbe BELG Petes: ity [ie ee pom ad a pees Bs ne! e7e'L2'Ol 

Sh Ube ie SPECS MB eed tae Dee es de eb Se ae EE ae Be” 
Lae fe Ub epbaioth EU ae Putevtte (BME Ep TI Se TOE "aly aN be 
oj, ME: Uy ay 4 LE HB A) pio te fe Ba bt HE ) pa WAS oe | Ulta 
She Loh else: Mebane fie PEE SCTE Qe po Licheed beb Ui nn be areas it Djbi UE sl Selle 

saa Sh Rabe fap eEe / bilia|iebiinsp Me, Salle spt) Catal 
» peace: fe lait fb de & ‘tall aap UG ii of 

GH) be: Lake Bip fale 

BABE hs Babee) aap LSE ae 

Cpe fr bee ae eile, ee 
Me ez he iba i> tle i COO “he = ade 

i ab Me sD hs bb (be teh (S08 bebe de| ob aoe “tetete| (ep a) Lap eb 

act eel ah lat boozer «ihe 
Hinks HR eae Ue bei Lae We nT “de AR PE A ie Sb Ui 

LSO00r-mib hy 
Heaeatehs “fiends “(pe eb “Heeroma [als ei “Maio eT pe “peel oT kph Boge 

          

    

{ide betoea tie: Belt bb 

  

    

  [4p Wet [ue [bios Mpllom? fe DBs [de DIDhae [pede ISLES hL [Ye 
ble b BAIA | lee) Ibblieh [det bite bSh th Didlb?k bl 4 Ble BBL 

lips YebhAB bE 4 bls ibe h) [2 PPk) Ibe [yp BDI2 | 2 12d lke 
BER B bide Yeh? | 2 Lele (2 lg? EIS [Ye Yolo do bio [2 Felt de kde 
91S HbltelK & YAbIS Diol Whe | IleliaSh Yeh II Ye IDhete [BLY 

DB Pd IBS bhi k Pl Bit pe 2Dklh se SOL Bb brn [Ye lly ele 
hbib> ER (ZE) BD inh [Abb] Sb dR! Belk Mile th bee Mh> 
dip 4p [9193 MbhibiK [ Pele | lbl 2 Belk B be ML DES Yolfols 

‘Ieb) 24> Piajifa DE [4 biDh, Hob f elle & debIS Dibtte Ble | Illia Bh 
bibkete ibs 4 [BlbSh} B SOL BEB DD} 4 oS Zl) | Dl 

1B Bells Mbslr nll [> Meh f [elie br BDIP HE | Ile 21h dlls Yo blhdo> 
B Bib 4 |Plsb} Ube] eb Me Ilele 12 Delete [elke Hbb> Isp 

4b ibte | Lis 12> Ike Me [Ye ISleSh] Lab?) [Pike den  Pllste Dib ps 

12 lle Lethe [Dis fr 22h litle Ye Biphote [peed 
PRR) DB) 4 IDS de Bile | lel 12 Belk B be Mbele DS dolls 

‘Blt (2 Dit [2 bh Split [ve Biko ff PDIP | lel: 2h Ube] Eh dele 
B bib & |Pisb| d412 Peleb|te doblbte [elle Mbh> Isp bib Yo Is}dlde 
Selo Bid} SL Bliste 4 kB Lelie lbSh) | (Bie) bis 87 ‘BRR 

|Pts lke I} 4 A Lol phy te 

‘Bri DHS ‘Ditt [ A b SIS 
IPbh dl? B ih [Bis] hte) Sh Jolie Dk |teb|te 

DIS Mblie Deb] Y Lhe b BPI 

  

12 lle lee] 

bese Melis Hetse “a theo, Toole 

fe Ibalh SP blPMb chill 

abe, bho se Lhe 

Iblis bisa? Bah 22h [ee PIB 
dee Sle fp [pldeblis [de belt [Ye 

Let |HolreeF blip Yo L2DE Yh plbdeh 

Blob +b bls | 2 [de Hdpllo> |, bile 
[eo bide bibBk, 2Dke 4p feldlia|le 
b BI bh bot BIpsh PS |e>dh 

fe Bb bb | the} Bij fp Ube 
BS [+ |brlithalte Bill bhie & WD 

$B. 4b] Iplble » Pbk |e Bah 
[WDE Ibe) [eS ajo [ed Delete} 

die Boll dn f bb les [Ye 
b> bl IP Ibi 2Blis 2b ola 

| Uf. Ih 43 Inslde Yo bolo EE 

celle, Ls jestls ce fate Gleb 

bib bb blhBR b bBibUe 
$e LIED de] Ielbie b [pldotalte 

[blr PIPE [elle 

oh Wp Hib bie Erliste LIL 6 

\llbb| ISP BS B2h ebb] OS 
bit b bbSh pibbch Sehr | fg Bk 
[elle 921 bt elit] lle bets BIBS 

Pibnich (2) jefe falh Woke bebe ble 
$b} Uribe bj | 32 be BIBS [Yo 
W2{8 [bib bike [biigist> bibl 
IbibIs > biéaD Bile [4 Mk Ib? 

$b} Ii & [elehjke Bah 
[2 Qldeblis Be [Ye 

Mele b BIB | 2 Lele Lede] Job 
Whit hIDEY sp Djko bibl SE 
bhite 4 bee bibBk b bbls 
oe HIBS wh Dip bile gbb p 
2d] | (jbl bie) bls 87 “Bek 

lip Die De} BIB 4 

IbDillnk Sb Stites re Diels} 
‘bIkPR Bld 1S) 2b2b IoBPh 

2b 12 bee) bl oe blablech ple 
deeb pep b Lele rlicls 

Ms lofelth |bi> [perlite | Dl 

fete] ft Phila “is InFe[ph Babee, 
2B B 2b 4 WADI Ibe LnFelth [bob Ble 
lg Dit BEI 2 th dP Porth DIR 

IBS lnBh bISS Ye Bh Shs 

12 bb) 24 oh loeb db Leb} 
28 Ihe & Blbsie-2Lbu2 

Bbyh bpshipn S ihe $12 fell 
[baee bith] Kis] bp blzeledh ple 
bbish PRJUaR 2) Leib 

I pov LER] b (Lelp pels ) 

bel Blt] phe bin Ete 12> 

12 > Fibs 

AB) 4% hejPhf BS |e [tobe 
bk Piit “Lb MER IS kale 

& ltelsrlielS tte hy lelbisl> 
[eb U3? Illele Lee] bell dle Ib 

bt BRPHe 4p PERI OF BIB Ye DRY 

bbbfe fbio| “hie 4b} Bi 2D [de 
Hbah lnkelth [> [perlite |Z bebe 

Us Ile4e] LIDAS b he Ye pel teh 

DID) dp belied Es dp [tel filo DEL 
Bijbl Bis} “2 BIS wh Bikste 13 

Web DD] 4p bbs Blbste BIB Ye 

Ietlish Slr [4 bib 2h Dif sph jete 
12 bb) 24> Yh lnfeith Sb UHeIH bh 

26 IkB - Blktie (212) 

2hte Pret Peshhbh S|h? 312 

| (ypile be) bls $2 ‘yad) 3k   

bh PR] RIB @ Uh [B be $0 LEE Le ek Bik nk [eB 

[Shh [kip Web biheR ft th lnlajph 38 [pb @ LIS bibs 

ArH) WYN HBEHHOA slp? ple 
pWIDNG oh bl) SBi- [Dy   

  

12 belt ke BD) 4 bel? th bi | Ditob| 22lie 
pk bia dp [51 [blp b BP den de (DAHeIe HD) 
Bb IbdeJDiK Phite fel felte B Lele Yo 

MbdefS 4] [pI b LeF | dp [2b bh Bib Yobe 

Dibble op Dblate |e Zia lh fopd> Mate [el > 
Dbit [Yo PIEHDULe el) dp bbal4ble] 2Blle |e [51> 
Blip beh | Bash b Wel Dini 2h elt 
nebiefS ndeh —alla (ue [eS 12 Yo} Lelie b12Ae | LD 
bbe b B bls Be b [bib 2k bbb BPE I fe ele 
bPb b [bb [Pkle Bib 4 Leas fell 4 LtetelIb 
ete bhie (€L) LEB de (OL) Dbjite “(ZL ) 

biByh [lbb| Woh 1p [br ble be blleth 4 Mele 
\Dltob 4 Ho) Helbis [2 Ye Model b [eh BLA 

lp [bk [de Hale pls dhe | [le 12 Dib B 
bbS [ee |S) bip Dir bib b [bb Phils & Bis} 
yhEDbF | ({blb bb ) bls 87 ‘(Ke) rhe DER 

| le lds} 

    

$e bills bd 2b Jeb bh BE op 
tele hfe ea te ells Beth hfe 

fe dahl Melos beets besioe 
fe Mle [echiel [eer blinds beet 

IB le 22 Be Die hie [pbk fale 
42 felb Ibbls felbell, rlke Ue Lee 
[2 Jbb pls bh bIDK Dib th 

lnbiists |e Yo Dihcol> fr lis bbest 

like [Pb IBD Ypede 2h be 
Heb Yo aint re 2 [ip Ibbo2tete 

tls Ld Lelsheh klpeshe cele 

Set ee 

ele Lelsfaccs op Lelbebes Le els oe 
Fehb] b BDH 4b] 13% [4 pdels b 
SHbe hills Pihiph 4 lbhbsl 

| (ypile be) bls $2 ‘yad) 3k 

Spabn :WeWapi¢ [ep lah2an 
2D | > FehP] IDE be leeiiecia 

12 Ul Lpte} Ole [te DJR|E RED? UIs] bh ft WRkee [te Pb Du 
IDs} Dab 4 (le)Z bee} 4% 7007 Heb) bP? bibs & Bis} 

deboK DY Ye bide bre|ph 2D isle [ve [relph bh 4] 2 bP 
| Iblbt bible f BR 4 [PDAS Pblbek tte |S Philt Pills] [8 
deed feol> Pe [4 lo disk] Yo [YS [PODS b bd Fedele [sSite |S 
[hd) BIER khjb] b BpR & PD [BPDIS b EB lk & lB 
HORE Ybiipb| |Dlis | Bibbit dpablic bh & hp Yb [yd 
IPPnIS bette Lab [4 N4—>H bel 4] Be b deb [DI] | Ble 

(He Jiele th Jolbth Dir del Hep & keh 4 [bas [ye kf khie 
-bhie b bh DIS MieBh Deke BIND BS 139 [eb bh 2D [BbaIS 
Pbib>6 NAEtS 4 2D disle tte MRED! op 2e>>H fel fr dele 

| 22 Piethe dekh Dekh Pin} Dae Nhe BhEe 

bibk 4 ER) DjklH Prlbh lgP Dlblis ‘bid| ‘Spite pletate 
Jollee “hb PE Se4> feelojilo bh Lellae [ls defloK Dts ‘Hl tedlLelbs ole 
br bblish sFbb| [St be “bik bl> IkbD| “1S Mabb4p [dIs) “Bite 
‘IpRID: HDIRE dbkelb bl biie-ISIlbSh] LIND BS | eS bist lie Le dPie 
b bBraie > Pre bh 2ebbe [Die] b Nhle lplie piblige DD] 

4p Jabo| diet bh [> DlyIDEK (ee BAIS | (Blu) Els 87 BRR 

Yate dh [oD B|DEM [up 
IBEDIS f ob bIPe UI} |D2fle bee bIDK Bebe | Le2lfe 

Mh] f2 4] 1B b bh} | 12 
bee bfé BLD] habits Pil, Ske 

‘2 [eSh “ob |eSibe b Jeb kylol 
bajh lela) Ne DB ‘bebe “Fedbte 

p23 [lbs | |B> nid | Ifo 
phth $8 |p b bli bl} 
hj 12 Lille Iba} 

bh bite DRY 4dh joley 4p} 

Ibe f 2)HR Pif|p [lo 

| Bh b ledeblt> ete} 
® |pbibieb] 9L pp BS 
bb? Bb | [Bt b1BS |B [Bd | 

lb2| b2jhib B WHIEDPR 
pbb Us fe bib lle | 2 Aes 
bllsblle [ooh |B Be S2IU18 be 
12 Mblte Ld bits bbe Dols Yb 

1B Ubi} Wealth 4p] 1te b tbh Us 
|e nee tle 

IB2|t Wb 235 bere MblAD Mle 

   
    

   

Us de} dp p26 | let] Inbibte Mb pl BA [2 bp “12 Dileep pty 
Ie l3lh de De] Phlie bobh bkb2 lbs} 12 lbh loki db 

Hebi ¢b IDI [db [biol [b> Ibi 2 Ib de 12 IDI bee BebR B 
While “bt Mee [piBp} Mla, Idd Ilo [de HB bdo] “2 prep 
Us mk Ba 12 fle [Blo Usb IP felt ft P2] febe> do] Bee fe 

SPIRE belSe 4 blk Dit] bob 

% bb iB bIPtt leds feldolols 
 Uelete| peolelelle bs fe Pele 
BIBED [te Bis} DLbIRED [yp 
Nbeie b KE [i Dlhbesl 

p (let) BIR Ie Lee bse fold. 
ee WIS] Ride YB [+o [bel iafo} 
le} b1QP |lbd| ps 

Mis th bills ub} Pis|f 2bbte 

WR b ub) pee p22 | Dus 

let) felee DB be Ibepta|tel [ue 
POTN’ [ela] U2Ibr [Bis “2 Ibdie [elke 

Beh Ibe pli t led fp  B [ep lelbb [Pip | 2 Ibela} dll 
BIA] | 2 [Bed [be Unde fe [fold Lobe Mike [ee |e Indeed |i h> [LS] do] 
bbl Bi |p B pe? | Hifi 2 tb b hy) Ist |e Bibles 
|bble b Mbth [bi2bl 12 pee | (CH l&) bis 8Z ‘phris 

BUpbely :doPlb |B Wale} OL fod 25 |e [FELD] cole “Bip 
LAISE kdb LD Vile] Db hb PIBDIISH Lash pibielt |bI3p] MOlelPlle Is 

| Wellin] fp IDhaE fel dp o> 

% sibite b bIDIZ [4 [sz 
Mpbdlrb] Ith: B Bir she yD 
IRS IP 1b Ih bt Ub 4 bbls 

ISblr b Blt Wye BILE [ue [ditt tee 
bis 2b [de BPP SZ bole | le 

elke fe bet Yo [4p bl Feld iatol fp Bis 
Ue [2 Ie bis $712 12% Bb BY Le 

Ufad2 |e [dh [ehEe 2h 2b} LUA 12 
Idlb b2> [d ER ISBRlb p Shiite 

Ipbike | 2 Lede} BlleK [de [po2h Ike 
Mbbilb 2312 HE Mol ble b Bi 

& 2A kA (OE) BA) BI-B “ol 
Lelio fe belbllnle 2LD10\| Lfolt Ite4o] Yeh 
PDH Be B Bis ‘Bh Mob Shiite 
boibhyte fel dels» fb bbl) —-bb ite 

Ie bb prkte Bis 2 PDH! 

| CB Le) Lis 8z ‘sible 

iat BOR) # BIB 
Uple I LP EP LUE 
[2 2erIb bh & Pl 
InLa|LYe [Yo LeoBbDIHE |e 
k Pb db b Bis sible 

| ldo] 2télke [do by Lele. 

It [p2| bebie  keE Prlligbl 

IMS Sle b> b bliss bine Ye 
Job. | |p Jae bbls [ub [able 
[ye sb le b [pebtalte Unlists te | Dis 
lieth} L2 fob} dopphipale| [Yo [21D Ertlsy 
BE 12 Ub [bitis| bbl eb 
tle Sb RNs h [dhe Qh 

| Dil Uedd> Lele Be ple 
Ide Iplbis Ly ft Inlet [bee >Fs 23. 

12 WP RIK 2 BBE 
2ED [de bode Ebbodh fe hsb de do 
Lup bjfedfe|h Ube Bide | 2 Me bebta|ie 
BepD bhie khie Us 2 Bi Uehie 
Ibhie [fb b bills | Ul? Delf 

yabh 22 Ip 2 De abh MbBhH yah 
\® bb> bB pls 12 debh bbb 

IE 12 12 link Melb deb bB 

Dh [Pée BS b MBB IQ Neplbde dB 

Haid [4p HK do} Bee be Dike BI bisis 
Sole bhjR BMpIEP Ye bel 
| 2jlla Yel epkejelte de bb 6b |e 
ID bb jolla bod} | 2 Leb) [Yolte Je 

biBS 22 b M3 DID de bob BIAIDK 
B 4ppb 22 fe bible [de jbelidde 
Uebke 12 MYplbd> bh ble? Afb 

| ye iS ikl lb bHte [bhie b & 

Bb | rp Sh bY Bp Biel dhe HilLb3h 

nye Unde lle fe Beh|ide balled LpexEh 
|S Is Wh 12 4B bBh tes Lud 

Bile2 2h B b2 Be leh blk dhe | 2 

Bl 3d We2B | 2 DY} bilebE Ydie pb 
b BRISK bd4—Heis |b, Mie BS Mie 2 De 
Deb} BlisbS [chit ALD] 4p lel b BIR p-€ fe Hse ni GE Be) HE Se “Eris 
Bb} | 2 Lele [2 lbp? B Feris Ldls L22h Le : 

IpleLb tsp el Lede blzob  lbdey oil lbs 
Ms Le Ip & I2ehL th deli BE 

| Uele Ue4e] Lble® DID} Ye ehh 

kbjh [ee Us fellebbte Uke B Molla] Btalke Ersls 
tlk [Dhak fp lechiids te [hele Lelss elke 
p22 LET [de fells 2h op Lek lle CO9P ble 
$e bile # [eh b|fp | DU She ke [abe 
‘BUS fr bills 4 [feb Diblalke ue folk dake 

lilo Yb) 12% b Wihhslehe | [> Dlbtltts is 

Die [cb [DSH LID | pep) tp? A eele jo pyle Jash w 
HE EBS be ple [Wille] pip AIY RIEDHE pH) winperne 

  

Hep Db $e LPIbe b/S Hileste lelb 4 Jpyion Sle {eb blah 
BRI 4 Iklp ShR B bd bb |ibelte de 

Pkeph [ve Iiek|ibfe|P Yok & Dibble 
|e fe Lbfate—iish 

fg Dole be IB Iniblt DiblesDph® bh dbs BE 
[tel Welle» MUD) |S 2 Lb bls Bh db 

dee [fefe|p fell siste Fe pola) aitslte Bek |Dtolsts, 
% 2h 2b dodges b BBL Isibht Dibble 

  

  

  

HS lish 2 4b] [24 b bSlh ble 
bbjb hipenalielh ‘beisle Sipe 
Dike B 3b | DY. b2> DEH IPK Jee 

bbb Pilteste 14> Lelfelet> Pd] Ye bE 
Dib babii 2D>b! [RE |e bE 

oa Le he ell 
| 2 IDIDh Ol Id BK [Yblobs NB Yoh 

12> b [PID ISDE: [lel tele» Jeo 
rah ebb | bob Pies 

Doble [bree hs Lefel 
Mh} DE) 4 bP yh debe | pdb 
phe 2 |[plis [ye [ele Loe} 
12 ide Deh bel op bie Eble h 
Le bblis pits le Ibe 12 lob 

IS) Blow Lb} Le [ue Pile [4p] 

12 [Pd Dir} UB! Bb [Ye bls [do 

bbls 4 bis bis Deis 4p tell 
| bOH Pir GUBis | D1 lo |b deo 

[3b [Dit Be DISE bhie Ibs [ede 
bpd 2 IPSh [bed [bale [eb [neh 

Sp eb Bp fr bbls | p> [bo ppb 

Us USE P 2 bob ft bbls 12 fate 
b bh | bblt Ibo FY} |2up 

b Blbbik 3h) 33 keke BY |dte 

Bh) & Unlkd2 th bie BB 

| eS Din|iielke ERY bPISe [Yo 

bDinh bipal [PbS] hip th bhb| 

IbblRDB f Bella HK ‘bidet ook fle 

B ke [ye Lib bids bp [bdo dp 
LOH [Yo pds f Heh [eDIdpte 

PR BIE % bol [Hd B65 
| CB ie) Es gz ‘bite 2elh 

alpibcp <P Preise 

BP3n bt Olle [Altec 1r355 
sie bo peria tapi bp belteh DPA bp lsep 

12 bbb} Wd ple fel Fal> Ll iss do} 
[24 IigP Lee] Piello> 1d [pl 14h |e 

bite B Jebife/[b1br M4 /J 2S b 
“Uekelrlbb| “pDI2h Yb PHISH 

kb Blbkite Ibibish beh ‘bSolh 
Welle UB fe beable bebe 

| et} Lb 
bbleb| IY dois p/Z oe Laake, 
Wbkjh- dbbe|irk Ubltslete bialldok 

Lip & 2p | Ally Ibid 

fh UbIbS| [ 2ebPhih Lebel bl 
Q> Us Deb] Lele fe |e Ye) DB Blk 
BIER B [ballets BRK LIND 
Sele | DB] IAph} Yo bbe Diels ALY 
Se Yelblrbl Yo fel4 [fale Lialts lol» 
[de eb bede dp fro Yoh|} deh 
br Ibbibit blbl Ye aki bh 

IbIBM > “St P3Ih PD lpi bIBK 

nly ke Ubi eile oe   

  

DS bbieh 8 bah KIB 

  

    

pal k beleh debsjhleh ETH 4 
Sfp | [tet] Diets 24> eh —InlleK 

le dhede ‘bith lnlalh By 

ble “ibe Ete DEB] Bb ‘Dbolllts 
ISH) Ys Wiebe) Heayh Uorh be 
Wire| HED lke betlk pn Intn2l 
[pal th bt be belie hishbr 
& blbhite |e bbl b dpe 

HELE Ye ndYPlALA Pade [eeokalbe 
Shbbis rer tp b> HE |h 2s 

| Bir [go Leelitty (do Phe) Dilek [>2) 
| khbte [BIkP| BIR Le Z0Z 

allt fr dP lp | Slr [4 Dio|itelke dP le 
Jes9 | Yhrls DikIA bbblelde 

IbIbISIy BIER b IPEgkate [Ye 
reba ‘bibklte |e b Yhbis 
‘pBIblt bik ‘b> HR th BE [Yo 
Mbysik | (HY le) bls 87 Shin 

[ic] PLEDI I wie pLZ ® bret, 
Ibkjh-5 DHE | [nIRICL + bolsit RBHHIaH   

bLINIRIE 1 9 IPS9 1 dhbis PibJb bhb-|P1® hiro} RIE   

8 y207 ‘elo 67 alpleyis PYIPK BP EPID 1718 /I8lbbIb/2hF)|/P1PRIb/PRbIND phon Digpee B [plaial bpbiglio DibbK


